From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen; Michael Condon; Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO); Michael Feldewert; Ocean Munds-Dry
Subject: [EXT] Dismissal of Marathon case numbers 20401, 20402, and 20403

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 11:15:42 AM

Good Morning,

Marathon requests that Marathon case numbers 20401, 20402, and 20403 (Kitten Mittens) be
dismissed.

Thanks,

Deana

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer
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P.0. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168
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This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.


mailto:dmb@modrall.com
mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:sshaheen@montand.com
mailto:mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net
mailto:jbradfute@marathonoil.com
mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com
mailto:OMundsDry@concho.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/L_SGCjRkrGID8N0fWFzQU?domain=modrall.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/L_SGCjRkrGID8N0fWFzQU?domain=modrall.com

